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Mg Sharon Grisrson 3P

Chair

loint Committee of Public Accounts and Audit
Parfiament Housse

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear M Griesson

During the course of the Committes’s Inqulry o the Role of the Auditor-Generagd iy soratindsing
government odvertising on 13 Maey 2008, Mrs Bishop asked me for the detalls of the [sdvertiting)
camngalpn, or campaigng, which did not go shesd a5 2 result of our commends, At the hearing T asked
for tme to reflect orcthe question,

By way of background, agenties commanly contact the Australian National Audit Office [ANAD) 1o
discuss our approach to dealing with campalgns when there is 8 prospect That their agenty may be
responsible for developing & campalgn. We encourage srly contadt so that we are aware of
possible campalgns and tming. As you reay be aware, the Department of Finerce and Deregudation
has 2 role in assisting agencies in relation 1o campalzn processes, and abo snourages tem o
contact the ANAD as sarly 25 possible tw discuss the reguiremeets of the review process.

As you would expert, some of the eardy cordacts by agencies do not progress beyond batied
discussions oy decunsstances or priorities change, or it becomey agparent twt the propused aclivity
dises not ] within the amblt of the guldelings lep business-as-usual communications by sgencies).
Mot discussions, however, do lead 1o the further development of campaigns which are the sublect
of review reports by the ANAD,

The campaign thet § had in mind when resgonding to Mrs Bishop had propressed beyord itial
discussions. The Department of Bducstion, Bmployment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR] had
radsed with us a proposed campalgn on "Celebrating Teachery”. The ANAD was provided with
information concerning the strategy and seope of the proposed campalgn, and we alto discussed
with the department g range of matters s relation to the guidelines, in particular, the importance of
suppirting research sl cost-benefil analysis. Subssguent to these discusslons angd some emall
coramunizations, DEEWR sdvised the ANAD that "based on vour advice, tirnelines, and 2150 o initial
research Hodingy” the depatiment had decided to postpons the proposed compaign. In these
gircumstances, as e carmpalgn was not doveloped further, no certificate was provided by the
depsrimmentsl Secretary and 5o review repurt was Bsusd,

The Guidelines on Campalgn Advertishng provided » suitable frame of reference for DEEWR In
muking s decision to postpone the campsign, and owr review activity In relation W the
consideration of this campaign.




For your information, we are separately seeking legal advice on the Interpretation of Tree from
partisan promaotion of governmaent policy and political argument’ in the context of the application of
Guideline 3 of the Government’s Guidelines, 85 requested by the Committee, and seeing if we can
locate the fudicle! staternent(s) referred 1o by BMrs Bishop.

| have copled this letter to the Secretaries of the Department of Education, Employment and
Waorkplace Relations, and Department of Finance and Deregudation for theilr Information.

Yours sincerely
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lan MePhee
Auditor-General
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